San Ysidro Middle School

School Site Council Minutes September 22, 2020

I Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 2:15 pm by Mrs. Rodríguez. Mrs. Rodriguez welcomed all the parents, students, and staff who attended. The meeting was held via teleconference utilizing the Zoom Meeting Platform. A link was emailed to all present and posted on the school website along with the meeting agenda. A quorum was not established.

Present:

Maria Rodriguez- Principal
Maria Preciado- Assistant Principal/Guest
Rafael Estrada- Classified
Laura Galeana- Classified/Guest
Leticia Cazán- Parent
Lidia Zamano- Parent
Dalia Gonzalez- Teacher
Diana Gonzalez- Student
Robert Ramirez-Student

II Public Communication/Advisory Committee Reports

A Nomination/ interest survey was sent to all parents and students at San Ysidro Middle School on Tuesday, September 8, 2020, via Google Doc Survey and Blackboard Message system. Mrs. Rodríguez expresses the importance of parental representation in schools. Encouraged parents to get involved and clarified information about the School Site Council and parent involvement, as well as other parent advisory committees. Ms. Rodríguez addressed the purpose of SSC and SPSA, the Composition of the SSC Committee as well as the roles and responsibilities of an SSC member. Mrs. Rodriguez stated she will email the PowerPoint Presentation to all members.

III Election of Officers (Action)

ACTION ITEM: Action is tabled for the next meeting, not enough parents present.

III LCAP/LEAP/SPSA Budget

Mrs. Rodriguez explained the school qualifies for Title 1 funding for having forty percent (40%) low-income population in addition to being qualified for LCFF. Mrs. Rodriguez reviewed last year's SSC budget and informed that the remaining budget went to the purchase of Chromebooks for distance learning; in addition, an ESL teacher was contracted part-time to assist and support English learners in mastering the California Language Proficiency Assessment Committee exam (LPAC). Mrs. Rodriguez mentioned that this year she would like to use funds to purchase more licenses for student enrichment

and teachers licenses(4) to continue to support distance learning /support efforts. Mrs. Rodriguez gave a brief overview of our CSI status and the monies provided to support, along with the Coronavirus fund available to assist teachers and staff to buy supplies for distance learning aid. Mrs. Rodriguez also informed parents that there are Parent Involvement funds available to utilize for supplies and other miscellaneous for parents and parent meetings.

IV Forum

Parent Linda Zamano conveyed her concerns for more student support in Physical Education. She stated she feels the current platform isn't sufficient enough for the students and feels that there will be a disconnect. Mrs. Rodriguez and Assistant Principal Preciado gave suggestions on how to keep students engaged; Parent/Classified employee Laura Galeana gave tips on how she keeps her student engaged during distance learning. Mrs.Rodriguez stated there will be a need for two meetings' in the month of October to catch up.

V. Discussion/Set Agenda for Next Meeting

The next meeting will consist of reviewing SPSA goals and electing parent members. The next SSC meeting will be held on October 13, 2020.

VI. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 3:25 pm.